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Kind regards,
Ludmilla Iyavoo
Solicitor
Corporate Team
Legal Services
Enfield Council
Silver Street
Enfield EN1 3XY
 
DX 90615 Enfield 1
 
Telephone: 020 8379 8323
Fax: 020 8379 6492
 
Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building
strong communities.
 
 
From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 10 August 2018 14:18
To: Ludmilla Iyavoo
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell
 
Dear Ludmilla Iyavoo
 
I believe what we need as this is what we have just been told on the phone we need to do a housing management transfer to be able to
get this done as Simon should not need to fill out a new housing application as he is already a tenant.
 
Regards
 
 
Lorraine Cordell
 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 10 August 2018 13:38
To: 'Ludmilla Iyavoo'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell
 
Dear Ludmilla Iyavoo
 
Could you please send me the link to the application form as I have been looking all day my brother even went up to the civic centre and
they could not give him a link they said there is not one.
 
I wanted to get this done as soon as possible and Enfield Council website is not great to use.
 
Regards
 
Lorraine Cordell




